

Jung Tae JUNG

Korean Attorney

TEL +84-28-3910-7510

FAX +84-28-3910-7511

E-MAIL jtjung@jipyong.com

As a member of Jipyong's Corporate Group, Mr. Jung Tae Jung advises companies on various M&A and general corporate matters, real estate development projects on matters such as the establishment of PFVs, foreign companies and funds on investing in Korea and vice versa with respect to Korean companies.

Also a member of Jipyong's Vietnam Team, Mr. Jung has been advising Korean companies' expansions to Vietnam, on matters such as joint ventures, real estate development and the IT business in Vietnam from Jipyong's Ho Chi Minh office since 2011.

Education

2003 Graduate School of Law, Seoul National University

1998 Seoul National University (LL.B.)

Experience

2024-Present Director, Southeast Asia Legal Support Center

2011-Present Head, Ho Chi Minh City Office

2006-Present JIPYONG LLC (Partner)

2003-2006 Judge Advocate Officer, Korean Army

Notable Achievements

- Represented Shinhan Bank in the merger of Shinhan Vietnam Bank and Shinhan Vina Bank
- Advised Shinhan Investment Corporation on the acquisition of shares in Nam An Securities Corporation in Vietnam
- Advised CJ Korea Express Corporation on the acquisition of shares in its local JV in Vietnam held by its partner company and on the integration of its local subsidiaries
- Advised CJ O Shopping on establishment of a local home shopping company called "SCJ TV Shopping Company" and a distribution company in Vietnam
- Advised Hotel Lotte on the acquisition of an operator of Legend, a five-star hotel in Ho Chi Minh City
- Advised local subsidiaries of LS Cable and Hwaseung Industries in Vietnam on IPO on the KOSPI market
- Advised Samsung C&T on civil, criminal and administrative measures related to construction accident at Son Duong Port

Honors and Recognitions

2023

Best Lawyer in International Arbitration & Global Businesses, JoongAng Ilbo

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2015

Introduction to the local laws of foreign countries with focus on real cases for Korean businesses, Vietnam II, Real Estate · Construction (Ministry of Justice)

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2003

Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.